Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 4:21 PM

To: 'John Lucio'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Conner, Anne P; Arun Chemburkar;
Gina Sperinde; Xiaodong Huang

Subject: RE: S-081 Brush St SIMP and SGWMP with signatures and building permit

John,

Your extension request for the submittal of the Air Monitoring Addendum Report submittal date to September 14, 2018
has been approved.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Land Water Division

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510/ 567 - 6764

fax: 510/ 337 - 9335
electronic mail: keith.nowell@acgov.org

From: John Lucio [mailto:John.Lucio@erm.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; Conner,
Anne P <APB1@pge.com>; Arun Chemburkar <Arun.Chemburkar@erm.com>; Gina Sperinde
<Gina.Sperinde@erm.com>; Xiaodong Huang <Xiaodong.Huang@erm.com>

Subject: S-081 Brush St SIMP and SGWMP with signatures and building permit

Keith:

As requested, please find the Soil Import Management Plan and the Soil and Groundwater Management Plan complete
with signed subcontractor agreements (Appendix A). We have also include a copy of the City of Oakland building permit
for the project. | will have these uploaded onto Geotracker by early next week.

| would also like to request a 2-week extension for the submittal of the Air Monitoring Addendum Report that was asked
for in your 16 August 2018 letter. The letter set a 31 August 2018 due date for this report and we would request an
extension for a 14 September 2018 submittal date.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

John Lucio
Program Director
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